
 

 

 

COST JOINT-NORDIC INFORMATION DAY 

Zoom webinar 

23 April 2024 13:00–15:30 CET  

 
 
This info day is targeted to prospective participants in the new COST actions that will be launched in May/June, as 
well as future applicants for the COST Open Call with deadline on 23 October 2024. 
The event is open to all researchers and innovators at any career stage and from any field of research, especially 
young researchers. The aim is to inform the research community in the Nordic countries on how to participate in the 
starting COST Actions or submit a COST Action proposal, the role and impact of the COST programme, and the 
benefits of the COST offer.  
 

Registration by 22 April: https://eu.invajo.com/l/G5ei8pH1nb  The meeting link will be sent to registered 
participants about one week before the event. 
 
Programme: 
 
13:00  Welcome and introduction 
 Dr. Ronald de Bruin Director of the COST Association 
 

13:05  What is COST?  
COST Administration officer  

 
13:15  How to join and participate in a COST Action? Working groups, Management Committee etc. 

COST Administration officer  
 

13:35  How to submit a new COST Action proposal? Network of proposers, budget etc. 
COST Administration officer  
 

14:00  Which activities are funded?  
COST Administration officer  
 

14:20 Break 
 
14:25  What are the benefits of participating in a COST Action? Successful COST stories and testimonials by 

Nordic COST participants 
COST CNSs and COST researchers from Nordic countries 
 

15:05  Q&A  
 
15:30  End of the event 
 
 
 
Norwegian contacts:  Trude Dypvik 
  Hilde Garegg Gårdsmoen 
  Mail: COST-CNC@forskningsradet.no 

https://eu.invajo.com/l/G5ei8pH1nb

